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Marie Rutherford

From: Dean Stratford
Sent: 17 December 2021 10:01
To: Simon Cairns
Subject: 2006
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1

Marie Rutherford

From: Dean Stratford
Sent: 17 December 2021 10:01
To: Simon Cairns
Subject: 2009
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Marie Rutherford

From: Dean Stratford
Sent: 17 December 2021 10:09
To: Simon Cairns
Subject: Mar 2009



1

Marie Rutherford

From: Dean Stratford
Sent: 17 December 2021 10:08
To: Simon Cairns
Subject: Ape 2010



1

Marie Rutherford

From: Dean Stratford
Sent: 17 December 2021 10:02
To: Simon Cairns
Subject: 2012
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Marie Rutherford

From: Dean Stratford
Sent: 17 December 2021 10:03
To: Simon Cairns
Subject: 2014



1

Marie Rutherford

From: Dean Stratford
Sent: 17 December 2021 10:08
To: Simon Cairns
Subject: Oct 2014
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Marie Rutherford

From: Dean Stratford
Sent: 17 December 2021 10:07
To: Simon Cairns
Subject: Sep 2016
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Marie Rutherford

From: Dean Stratford
Sent: 17 December 2021 10:04
To: Simon Cairns
Subject: 2018
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Marie Rutherford

From: Dean Stratford
Sent: 17 December 2021 10:06
To: Simon Cairns
Subject: Nov 2020
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Marie Rutherford

From: Dean Stratford
Sent: 17 December 2021 10:05
To: Simon Cairns
Subject: 2021
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